Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 4:09 PM

To: 'Foil@nycourts.goVv'; 'skerby@nycourts.gov’

Subject: AGAIN -- Feb. 19, 2020 FOIL/records request: The "very simple" budget numbers on
Gov Cuomo's "Partners in Government" slide at his Jan. 21, 2020 Executive Budget
address

Attachments: 2-19-20-foil-to-partners.pdf

TO: OCA FOIL-Records Access Officer/Assistant Deputy Counsel Shawn Kerby

| have received no response from you to the above-attached February 19, 2020 FOIL/records request entitled “The ‘very
simple’ budget numbers on Gov Cuomo's ‘Partners in Government’ slide at his Jan. 21, 2020 Executive Budget address”,

other than your below February 19, 2020 e-mail stating: “We will process the request and expect to respond within 20
business days.”

Did you ever respond? Please advise.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>

Ty

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: FOIL/records request: The "very simple" budget numbers on Gov Cuomo's "Partners in Government"
slide at his Jan. 21, 2020 Executive Budget address

Dear Ms. Sassower:
We will process the request and expect to respond within 20 business days.
Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 9:22 AM
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Subject: FOIL/records request: The "very simple" budget numbers on Gov Cuomo's "Partners in Government" slide at
his Jan. 21, 2020 Executive Budget address



TO: FOIL/Records Access Officers
Governor/Executive Chamber
Division of the Budget
State Comptroller
Attorney General
State Senate
State Assembly
Office of Court Administration

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s above entitled FOIL/records request of today’s date, to be separately
sent to the Attorney General via her FOIL portal: https://ag.ny.gov/bureau/foil.
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Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org




